Subject Specific Information for students progressing to Stage 2

Semester 2, 2016-17

FIND YOUR SUBJECT(S) BELOW AND PRESS CONTROL+CLICK TO JUMP TO THE INFORMATION FOR THAT SUBJECT.

Contents

Archaeology Single Major

Archaeology Joint Major

Celtic Civilisation Joint Major

Economics Single Major

Economics Joint Major

English Single Major

English Joint Major

English with Drama Single Major

English with Film Single Major

French Joint Major

Geography Joint Major

German Joint Major

Greek Mode B Joint Major

Greek and Roman Civilisation Joint Major

History Single Major

History Joint Major

Information and Social Computing Joint Major

Library and Information Studies 30 Credit Major (Major (with Minor))

Irish Folklore Joint Major

Irish Studies Joint Major

Italian Studies Joint Major

Latin Mode A Joint Major

Latin Mode B Joint Major

Linguistics Joint Major

Mathematical Studies Joint Major

Modern Irish Joint Major

Music Joint Major Philosophy Single Major Philosophy Joint Major Planning, Geography and Environment Single Major Politics & International Relations Single Major Politics Joint Major Sociology Joint Major

Archaeology Single Major

- Students taking a Single Major are required to complete 50 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (2 modules available in Semester 2):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
ARCH20100	Archaeological Fieldwork	Semester One	10
ARCH20520	How Archaeologists Think: an introduction to archaeological theory	Semester One	5
ARCH20500	Archaeology of Things	Semester Two	5
ARCH20510	Archaeology of Landscapes	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select 5 of:

Choose 5 from the following:

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
ARCH20070	Environmental Archaeology	Semester One	5
ARCH20200	Stone Age & Megalithic Europe	Semester One	5
ARCH20530	Christian, Islamic & Viking Europe	Semester One	5
ARCH20540	Celtic and Mediterranean Europe	Semester Two	5
ARCH20550	The Evolution of Humans	Semester Two	5
GEOG20150	Quaternary Environmental Change	Semester Two	5

Archaeology Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (2 modules available in Semester 2):

Code ARCH20520	Title How Archaeologists Think: An Introduction to Archaeological Theory	Semester Semester One	Credit 5
ARCH20500	Archaeology of Things	Semester Two	5
ARCH20510	Archaeology of Landscapes	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select 2 of:

Students must take two option modules. Options are grouped in 'pathways' of related topics and we recommend that students choose their options within one pathway. Information on pathways is available from the School of Archaeology.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
ARCH20070	Environmental Archaeology	Semester One	5
ARCH20200	Stone Age & Megalithic Europe	Semester One	5
ARCH20530	Christian, Islamic & Viking Europe	Semester One	5
ARCH20540	Celtic and Mediterranean Europe	Semester Two	5
ARCH20550	The Evolution of Humans	Semester Two	5
GEOG20150	Quaternary Environmental Change	Semester Two	5

Art History Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (2 modules available in Semester 2):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
AH20010	Irish Painting 1640-1940	Semester One	5
AH20030	Modernism: Art and Utopia	Semester One	5
AH20050	Modern Architecture	Semester Two	5
AH20070	Art and Architecture of Classical Antiquity	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select 1 of:

Stage 2 option modules: Students must select ONE level 2 'studies' option module. Further Art History modules may be selected as electives.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
AH20020	Studies in Irish Painting	Semester One	5
AH20040	Studies in Modernism	Semester One	5
AH20060	Studies in Modern Architecture	Semester Two	5
AH20080	Studies in Antiquity	Semester Two	5

Celtic Civilisation Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two modules

CORES (1 mo	odule available in Semester 2):		
Code CCIV20050	Title Early Irish Hero Tales	Semester Semester One	Credit 5
EMIR20010	Literacy & Language in Early Ireland	Semester Two	5
OPTIONS: Select 3 of: Please select	3 of the following option modules.		
Code	Title	Semester	Credit
CCIV30070	Introduction to Early Irish 1	Semester One	5
CCIV30080	The Celts in the Natural World	Semester One	5
CCIV20030	Introduction to Welsh Language I	Semester One	5
		and Two	
CCIV30060	Introduction to Early Irish 2	Semester Two	5
EMIR10010	Introduction to Early Irish I	Semester One	5
EMIR10020	Introduction to Early Irish II	Semester Two	5
IRFL10010	Introduction to Folklore	Semester One	5
IRFL20010	The Study of Folklore: Origins and Development	Semester One	5
IRFL20020	Material Culture	Semester One	5
IRFL20060	Social Life and Legend	Semester One	5
IRFL30040	Hero Tales	Semester One	5
IRFL30060	Folk Religion and Belief	Semester One	5
IRFL30080	Textual Analysis of the Irish Oral Tradition	Semester One	5
IRFL20030	The Narrative Art	Semester Two	5
IRFL20070	Music and Words: Identity in the Irish Context	Semester Two	5
IRFL30020	Calendar Custom	Semester Two	5
IRST20010	Irish Studies II: Place, People and Identities	Semester One	5
LING20070	Minority and Endangered Languages		5

Economics Single Major

- Students taking a Single Major are required to complete 50 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester 2 modules

CORES (3 modules available in Semester 2):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
ECON20010	Intermediate Microeconomics I	Semester One	5
ECON20040	Statistics for Economists	Semester One	5
ECON20020	Intermediate Macroeconomics	Semester Two	5
ECON20170	Economic Research Workshop 1	Semester Two	5
ECON20180	Intermediate Microeconomics II	Semester Two	5
MATH20330	Optimisation for Economics	Semester One	5

OPTIONS:

Select 4 of:

Level 2 Option Modules: Students must select FOUR modules from the following Option List.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
DEV20130	Achieving the Millennium Development Goals	Semester Two	5
ECON20060	Irish Economy	Semester One	5
ECON20080	Economic Policy Analysis	Semester One	5
ECON30260	The Economics of the Transport Sector	Semester One	5
ECON30360	Labour Economics: Wages, Employment, Migration and Other	Semester One	5
	Topics		
ECON20100	Game Theory	Semester Two	5
ECON20120	The Economics of the European Union: Institutions, Policies and	Semester Two	5
	Crises		
ECON20130	Economic History: From the Middle Ages to the Second World	Semester Two	5
	War		
ECON30150	International Money and Banking	Semester Two	5
ECON30270	Behavioural Economics and Public Policy	Semester Two	5

Economics Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (2 modules available in Semester 2):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
ECON20010	Intermediate Microeconomics I	Semester One	5
ECON20040	Statistics for Economists	Semester One	5
ECON20020	Intermediate Macroeconomics	Semester Two	5
ECON20180	Intermediate Microeconomics II	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select 1 of:

Level 2 Option Modules: Students should select 1 of the Level 2 Options listed.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
DEV20130	Achieving the Millennium Development Goals	Semester Two	5
ECON20060	Irish Economy	Semester One	5
ECON20080	Economic Policy Analysis	Semester One	5
ECON20100	Game Theory	Semester Two	5
ECON20120	The Economics of the European Union: Institutions, Polices and	Semester Two	5
	Crises		
ECON20130	Economic History: From the Middle Ages to the Second World	Semester Two	5
	War		
MATH20330	Optimisation for Economics	Semester One	5

English Single Major

- Students taking a Single Major are required to complete 50 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (5 modules available in Semester 2):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
ENG20400	Critical Theory	Semester One	5
ENG20440	Reading the Story of Ireland: Irish Literature in English	Semester One	5
ENG20450	Writing and Performance in the Age of Shakespeare: Renaissance in Literature	Semester One	5
ENG20490	Romanticism	Semester One	5
ENG20650	Spenser in Ireland	Semester One	5
ENG20230	Reading Old English 1	Semester Two	5
ENG20250	Twentieth-Century Drama: From Naturalism to Postmodernism	Semester Two	5
ENG20410	Reading Medieval Literature	Semester Two	5
ENG20430	Modern American Literature	Semester Two	5
ENG20460	From Victorian to Modern Literature, 1830-1914	Semester Two	5

English Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (1 module available in Semester 2):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
ENG20400	Critical Theory	Semester One	5
ENG20410	Reading Medieval Literature	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select A) Min 1 of:

Stage 2 Option List A:

Students must select one module from Option List A, one module from Option List B, and one additional module from Option Lists A or B.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
ENG20440	Reading the Story of Ireland: Irish Literature in English	Semester One	5
ENG20450	Writing and Performance in the Age of Shakespeare	Semester One	5
ENG20490	Romanticism	Semester One	5

OPTIONS:

Select B) Min 1 of:

Stage 2 Option List B:

Students must select one module from Option List A, one module from Option List B, and one additional module from Option Lists A or B.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
ENG20250	Twentieth-Century Drama: From Naturalism to Postmodernism	Semester Two	5
ENG20430	Modern American Literature	Semester Two	5
ENG20460	From Victorian to Modern Literature, 1830-1914	Semester Two	5

English with Drama Single Major

- Students taking a Single Major are required to complete 50 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (2 modules available in Semester 2):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
DRAM20110	Contemporary Ireland on Stage	Semester One	5
DRAM20010	Performance in Everyday Life	Semester Two	5
ENG20400	Critical Theory	Semester One	5
ENG20410	Reading Medieval Literature	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select A) Min 2 of:

DRAMA Stage 2 Option List:

Students should select at least two modules from this list.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
DRAM20030	Staging Performance: A Practical Approach	Semester One	5
DRAM20140	Early Irish Theatre Movement	Semester One	5
DRAM20090	Contemporary British Theatre	Semester Two	5
DRAM20160	Queer Theatre and Performance	Semester Two	5
ENG20250	Twentieth-Century Drama: From Naturalism to Postmodernism	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select B) Min 2 of:

ENGLISH Stage 2 Option List A:

Students should select TWO modules from ENGLISH Option List A.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
ENG20440	Reading the Story of Ireland: Irish Literature in English	Semester One	5
ENG20450	Writing and Performance in the Age of Shakespeare: Renaissance	Semester One	5
	Literature		
ENG20490	Romanticism	Semester One	5

OPTIONS: Select C) Min 2 of: ENGLISH Stage 2 Option List B:

Students should select TWO modules from ENGLISH Option List B.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
ENG20250	Twentieth-Century Drama: From Naturalism to Postmodernism	Semester Two	5
ENG20430	Modern American Literature	Semester Two	5
ENG20460	From Victorian to Modern Literature, 1830-1914	Semester Two	5

English with Film Single Major

- Students taking a Single Major are required to complete 50 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (3 modules available in Semester 2):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
ENG20400	Critical Theory	Semester One	5
ENG20410	Reading Medieval Literature	Semester Two	5
FS20100	Hollywood	Semester One	5
FS20130	History of Television	Semester One	5
FS20060	Transformations in European Cinema	Semester Two	5
FS20150	Documentary Film	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select A)2 of:

ENGLISH Stage 2 Option List A:

Students must take two modules from Option List A.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
ENG20440	Reading the Story of Ireland: Irish Literature in English	Semester One	5
ENG20450	Writing and Performance in the Age of Shakespeare: Renaissance	Semester One	5
	Literature		
ENG20490	Romanticism	Semester One	5

OPTIONS:

Select B)2 of:

ENGLISH Stage 2 Option List B:

Students must take two modules from Option List B.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
ENG20250	Twentieth-Century Drama: From Naturalism to Postmodernism	Semester Two	5
ENG20430	Modern American Literature	Semester Two	5
ENG20460	From Victorian to Modern Literature, 1830-1914	Semester Two	5

French Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then this will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES:

Select Min 2 of (1 module available in Semester 2):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
FR20020	French Language II a: Grammaire et syntaxe françaises	Semester One	5
FR20040	French Language II b: Expression française écrite et orale	Semester Two	5
OPTIONS	:		
Select 3 of	f:		
Students r	nust complete three level 2 option modules.		
Code	Title	Semester	Credit
FR20050	Introduction à l'âge des Lumières (18e siècle)	Semester One	5
FR20190	17 th Century French Tragedy	Semester One	5

FR20050	Introduction a Lage des Lumières (18e siècle)	Semester One	5
FR20190	17 th Century French Tragedy	Semester One	5
FR20220	World War 2 in French Culture	Semester One	5
FR20140	Versailles: Power, Politics & Spectacle	Semester Two	5
FR20170	Baudelaire	Semester Two	5

Geography Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

GEOG20150

CORE:			
Code GEOG20110	Title Geographic Research Techniques	Semester Semester One	Credit 10
OPTIONS: Select 3 of: Level 2 Optio	n Modules: Students must take 3 of the Level 2 Options listed.		
Code	Title	Semester	Credit
GEOG20040	Fluvial Geomorphology	Semester One	5
GEOG20160	Globalization: Regional and World Economy	Semester One	5
GEOG20060	Climatology	Semester Two	5
GEOG20130	World Urbanisation	Semester Two	5
GEOG20140	Political Geography	Semester Two	5

Quaternary Environmental Change

Semester Two

5

German Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORE:			
Code	Title	Semester	Credit
GER20110	Nineteenth Century German Literature: From Romanticism to Realism	Semester Two	5

Select Min 1 of:

Students who have completed GER10020 at Stage 1 must pass GER20060 and GER20070. Students who have completed GER10110 and GER10100 (Beginners) must pass GER20180 (10-credit module). Students must pass level 2 language modules before registering for level 3 core language modules.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
GER20060	German Language II a	Semester One	5
GER20070	German Language II b	Semester Two	5
GER20180	Intensive German Ex-Beginners	Year Long	10
		Module	

OPTIONS:

Select 2 of:

Students should select 2 level 2 option modules.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
GER20130	Translating Contemporary Texts English-German (Intermediate)	Semester One	5
GER20210	Nazi Propaganda 1919-1933	Semester One	5
GER20160	German-speaking Enlightenment	Semester Two	5
GER20220	The Creation of Germany, Nation & State 1848 to 1918	Semester Two	5

Greek Mode B Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (2 modules available in Semester 2):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
GRK20140	Intermediate Greek	Semester One	10
GRK20110	Greek Texts: Plato	Semester Two	5
GRK30090	Greek Texts: Euripides	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select 1 of:

Students should select one module.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
GRC20010	Alexander and his Successors	Semester One	5
GRC20110	Cleopatra	Semester One	5
GRC20040	Greek Tragedy	Semester Two	5
GRC20180	Archaeology of Athens and Att	Semester Two	5

Greek and Roman Civilisation Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

OPTIONS:

Select 5 of:

There are no core modules for Greek & Roman Civilization at Stage 2. Students should select five option modules.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
GRC20010	Alexander and his Successors	Semester One	5
GRC20110	Cleopatra	Semester One	5
GRC20170	Cicero's Defence Speeches	Semester One	5
GRC20200	Augustan Rome	Semester One	5
GRC20040	Greek Tragedy	Semester Two	5
GRC20080	Virgil's Aeneid	Semester Two	5
GRC20100	Ovid's Metamorphoses and the Transformation of Myth	Semester Two	5
GRC20180	Archaeology of Athens and Att	Semester Two	5

History Single Major

- Students taking a Single Major are required to complete 50 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (2 modules available in Semester 2):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
HIS21090	Using Archives	Semester One	5
HIS32120	Renaissance to Enlightenment	Semester One	5
HIS20250	Marathon: Introduction to Primary Sources	Semester Two	5
HIS20530	Research Seminar	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select 6 of:

Students must choose six level 2 option modules, 3 in each semester.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
HIS20460	Islam and Christianity in the Middle Ages	Semester One	5
HIS20470	Modern America	Semester One	5
HIS20560	20 th Century War and Peace: International History 1914-1991	Semester One	5
HIS20670	The French Revolution	Semester One	5
HIS21070	Australia: From the Dreaming to Today	Semester One	5
HIS21120	Northern Ireland, 1920-2010: from partition to Paisley	Semester One	5
HIS20950	Early Modern Europe, 1450-1800	Semester Two	5
HIS20960	The Irish Experience	Semester Two	5
HIS20970	Early Medieval Ireland: Culture, Society and Politics	Semester Two	5
HIS20980	The Russian Revolution	Semester Two	5
HIS21080	British Empire, 1495-1945	Semester Two	5

History Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

OPTIONS:

Select 5 of:

Students must take five option modules. It is recommended that three modules be taken in one semester and two modules be taken in the other semester.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
HIS20460	Islam and Christianity in the Middle Ages	Semester One	5
HIS20470	Modern America	Semester One	5
HIS20560	20 th Century War and Peace: International History 1914-1991	Semester One	5
HIS20670	The French Revolution	Semester One	5
HIS21070	Australia: From the Dreaming to Today	Semester One	5
HIS21120	Northern Ireland, 1920-2010: from partition to Paisley	Semester One	5
HIS20950	Early Modern Europe, 1450-1800	Semester Two	5
HIS20960	The Irish Experience	Semester Two	5
HIS20970	Early Medieval Ireland: Culture, Society and Politics	Semester Two	5
HIS20980	The Russian Revolution	Semester Two	5
HIS21080	British Empire, 1495-1945	Semester Two	5

Information and Social Computing Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

OPTIONS:

Select 5 of:

Students should select 5 Level 2 option modules from the following list (25 credits in total):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
IS20010	Advanced Information Skills for Problem Solving	Semester One	5
IS20020	Organisation and Retrieval of Information	Semester One	5
IS20130	Social Studies of ICTs	Semester One	5
IS20030	Information and Collaboration in Organisations	Semester Two	5
IS20110	Social Computing & Media	Semester Two	5
IS20120	Computer-Mediated Communication	Semester Two	5

Library and Information Studies 30 Credit Major (Major (with Minor))

- Students taking Library & Information Studies are required to complete 30 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORE:

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
IS20130	Social Studies of ICTS	Semester One	5

OPTIONS:

Select A) 3 of:
Students should select 3 of the courses listed.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
IS20010	Advanced Information Skills for Problem Solving	Semester One	5
IS20020	Organisation and Retrieval of Information	Semester One	5
IS20030	Information and Collaboration in Organisations	Semester Two	5
IS20110	Social Computing & Media	Semester Two	5
IS20120	Computer-Mediated Communication	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select B) 1 of:

Students should select one of the courses listed.

Code	Title	Semester Cred	lit
IS40530	Information & Reference Services	Semester One 10	i -
IS40520	Org of Info, Cat&Metadata	Semester Two 10	1

Irish Folklore Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORE:			
Code IRFL20010	Title The Study of Folklore: Origins and Development	Semester Semester One	Credit 5
OPTIONS: Select 4 of: Students sho	uld select four option modules.		
Code	Title	Semester	Credit
IRFL20020	Material Culture	Semester One	5
IRFL20060	Social Life and Legend	Semester One	5
IRFL20030	The Narrative Art	Semester Two	5
IRFL20050	Healers and Healing	Semester Two	5
IRFL20070	Music and Words: Identity in the Irish Context	Semester Two	5

Irish Studies Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORE (1 module available in Semester 2):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
IRS20010	Irish Studies II: Place, People and Identities	Semester One	5
IRST20060	Reading Irish Studies	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select 3 of:

Students should select **three** option modules at Stage 2.

Students should contact the School Administrator for advice on choosing options or if there are any difficulties registering for modules.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
AH20010	Irish Painting 1640-1940	Semester One	5
ARCH30600	Feudal castles and Gothic cathedrals: building medieval Europe, AD1000-1500	Semester Two	5
CCIV20050	Early Irish Hero Tales	Semester One	5
DRAM20110	Contemporary Ireland On Stage	Semester One	5
DRAM20140	Early Irish Theatre Movement	Semester One	5
ECON20060	Irish Economy	Semester One	5
EMIR20010	Literacy & Language in Early Ireland	Semester Two	5
ENG20440	Reading the Story of Ireland: Irish Literature in English	Semester One	5
HIS20960	The Irish Experience	Semester Two	5
HIS20970	Early Medieval Ireland: Culture, Society and Politics	Semester Two	5
IR20020	An Ghaeilge Chlasaiceach 1	Semester One	5
IR20030	Gearrscéalaíocht na Gaeilge (The short story in Irish)	Semester One	5
IR20050	Iriseoireacht na Gaeilge (Journalism in Irish)	Semester One	5
IR20060	Logainmneacha agus sloinnte	Semester One	5
IR20010	Teanga na Gaeilge II (Irish Language II)	Semester Two	5
IR20080	Filíocht na Gaeilge 1600-1845 1 (Poetry in Irish 1600-1845 1)	Semester Two	5
IR20090	Nuafhilíocht na Gaeilge 1940-1970 (Modern poetry in Irish 1940- 1970)	Semester Two	5
IR20120	Litríocht an Bhlascaoid	Semester Two	5
IRFL20010	The Study of Irish Folklore: Origins and Development	Semester One	5
IRFL20020	Material Culture	Semester One	5
IRFL20060	Social Life and Legend	Semester One	5
IRFL20030	The Narrative Art	Semester Two	5

IRFL2050	Healers and Healing	Semester Two	5
IRFL20070	Music and Words: Identity in the Irish Context	Semester Two	5
IRST30180	Gender, Culture and Society in Ireland	Semester One	5
LING20070	Minority & Endangered Languages	Semester One	5
MUS20030	Studies in Irish Music	Semester Two	5
SOC20040	Sociology of Gender	Semester One	5

Italian Studies Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
ITAL20010	Italian Language II a	Semester One	5
ITAL20080	Italian Language II b	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS: Select 3 of:

Students must complete three level 2 option modules.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
ITAL20160	Reading Italian Literature	Semester One	5
ITAL20190	Structures for Italian	Semester One	5
ITAL20200	Dante, Petrarch and Boccaccio: the Three Crowns	Semester One	5
ITAL20170	Italian Short Stories	Semester Two	5
ITAL20180	The unification of Italian identity: nation and literature in the 19 th	Semester Two	5
	century		

Latin Mode A Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (2 r	nodules available in Semester 2):		
Code	Title	Semester	Credit
LAT20130	Catullus	Semester Two	5
LAT20160	Augustus: Res Gestae	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select 3 of:

Please select three of the following modules.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
GRC20110	Cleopatra	Semester One	5
GRC20200	Augustan Rome	Semester One	5
GRC20100	Ovid's Metamorphoses and the Transformation of Myth	Semester Two	5
LAT30030	Tacitus Agricola: Empire and Resistance	Semester One	5
LAT30110	Republic to Empire: Poetry of the Civil Wars	Semester One	5

Latin Mode B Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (2 modules available in Semester 2):

Code LAT20140	Title Intermediate Latin	Semester Semester One	Credit 10
LAT20130	Catullus	Semester Two	5
LAT20160	Augustus: Res Gestae	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select 1 of:

Students should select one option module.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
GRC20170	Cicero's Defence Speeches	Semester One	5
GRC20200	Augustan Rome	Semester One	5
GRC20080	Virgil's Aeneid	Semester Two	5
GRC20100	Ovid's Metamorphoses and the Transformation of Myth	Semester Two	5

Linguistics Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

LING20060

World Englishes

CORES (2 modules available in Semester 2):					
Code	Title	Semester	Credit		
LING20090 LING20020	Sociolinguistics 2 Phonology II	Semester One Semester Two	5		
LING20080	Meaning 2: Meaning in Language	Semester Two	5		
Syntax II –	Select Min 1 of: Syntax II – Level 2 Core Module Syntax II is a level 2 core module. If you have passed Words and Sentences (LING10040) you <u>must</u>				
Code LING20010	Title Syntax II	Semester Semester One	Credit 5		

If you have not taken LING10040-Words and Sentences yet, you must register to it in Semester 2.

OPTIONS: Select 1 of: Students sh	ould select one option module.		
Code	Title	Semester	Credit
LING20070	Minority & Endangered Languages	Semester One	5

5

Semester Two

Mathematical Studies Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (2 modules available in Semester 2):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
MST20010	Algebraic Structures	Semester One	5
MST20070	Multivariable Calculus with Applications	Semester One	5
MST20040	Analysis	Semester Two	5
MST20050	Linear Algebra II	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

For students progressing to a degree in Mathematical Studies STAT20060 must be taken in either Stage 2 or Stage 3.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
STAT20060	Statistics & Probability	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
MATH20150	Graphs and Networks	Semester One	5
MATH20260	The Mathematics of Google	Semester Two	5
MATH20270	Theory of Games	Semester Two	5

Modern Irish Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then this will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (1 module available in Semester 2):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
IR20180	Léamh agus Scríobh na Gaelige I	Semester One	5
IR20010	Teanga na Gaeilge II (Irish Language II)	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select 3 of:

All students must take Léamh agus Scríobh na Gaeilge 1 and Teanga na Gaeilge II as core modules. Students are required to take three option modules.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
IR20020	An Ghaeilge Chlasaiceach I	Semester One	5
IR20030	Gearrscéalaíocht na Gaeilge (The short story in Irish)	Semester One	5
IR20050	Iriseoireacht na Gaeilge (Journalism in Irish)	Semester One	5
IR20060	Logainmneacha agus sloinnte	Semester One	5
IR30040	Nua-fhilíocht na Gaeilge 1970-(Contemporary poetry in Irish 1970-)	Semester One	5
IR20050	Prós Fada na Gaeilge (Long Prose Works in Irish)	Semester One	5
IR30070	An Ghaeilge ar an Scáileán (Irish on screen)	Semester One	5
IR30110	An Ghaeilge Chlasaiceach II	Semester One	5
IR30170	Filíocht an 18ú Céad	Semester One	5
IR30220	Athbheochan na Gaeilge	Semester One	5
IR20080	Filíocht na Gaeilge 1600-1845 1 (Poetry in Irish 1600-1845 1)	Semester Two	5
IR20090	Nuafhilíocht na Gaeilge 1940-1979 (Modern poetry in Irish 1940- 1970)	Semester Two	5
IR20120	Litríocht an Bhlascaoid	Semester Two	5
IR30090	Teangeolaíocht na Gaeilge: foghraíocht agus canúintí	Semester Two	5
IR30120	Litríocht na Gaeilge Clasaicí	Semester Two	5
IR30150	Filíocht Bhéil na Gaeilge (Oral Poetry in Irish)	Semester Two	5

Music Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (2 modules available in Semester 2):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
MUS20410	Music History since 1750	Semester One	5
MUS20430	Music Theory & Musicianship 3	Semester One	5
MUS20040	Formal Analysis	Semester Two	5
MUS20400	Music & Society	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select 1 of:

Students must complete one of the following option modules.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
MUS20080	Musics of the World	Semester One	5
MUS20030	Studies in Irish Music	Semester Two	5

Philosophy Single Major

- Students taking a Single Major are required to complete 50 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

OPTIONS:

Select 10 of:

Level 2 Option Modules: Students should select 10 Level 2 option modules.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
PHIL20020	Logic: Informal and Formal	Semester One	5
PHIL20350	Aristotle: Ethics and Politics	Semester One	5
PHIL20460	Philosophy & Mental Disorder	Semester One	5
PHIL20480	The Analytic Revolution	Semester One	5
PHIL20490	Knowledge & Scepticism	Semester One	5
PHIL20500	Phenomenology & Existentialism	Semester One	5
PHIL20060	Hume and Kant	Semester Two	5
PHIL20240	Applied Ethics	Semester Two	5
PHIL20280	Metaphysics	Semester Two	5
PHIL20320	Philosophy of Science	Semester Two	5
PHIL20520	Self, Mind and World in Early Modern Philosophy	Semester Two	5
PHIL20530	Phenomenological Interpretations	Semester Two	5
PHIL20540	Beauty & Terror: Aesthetics	Semester Two	5

Philosophy Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

OPTIONS:

Select 5 of:

Level 2 Option Modules: Students should select 5 Level 2 option modules.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
PHIL20020	Logic: Informal and Formal	Semester One	5
PHIL20350	Aristotle: Ethics and Politics	Semester One	5
PHIL20460	Philosophy & Mental Disorder	Semester One	5
PHIL20480	The Analytic Revolution	Semester One	5
PHIL20490	Knowledge & Scepticism	Semester One	5
PHIL20500	Phenomenology & Existentialism	Semester One	5
PHIL20060	Hume and Kant	Semester Two	5
PHIL20240	Applied Ethics	Semester Two	5
PHIL20280	Metaphysics	Semester Two	5
PHIL20320	Philosophy of Science	Semester Two	5
PHIL20520	Self, Mind and World in Early Modern Philosophy	Semester Two	5
PHIL20530	Phenomenological Interpretations	Semester Two	5
PHIL20540	Beauty & Terror: Aesthetics	Semester Two	5

Planning, Geography and Environment Single Major

- Students taking a Single Major are required to complete 50 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (2 modules available in Semester 2):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
GEOG20110	Geographic Research Techniques	Semester One	10
PEP20050	Community Development and Planning	Semester One	5
PEP20080	GIS Planning Project	Semester One	5
PEP20130	Urban & Regional Economics	Semester One	5
PEP20090	Local Planning	Semester Two	10
PEP20140	Smart Cities	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select Min1 of:

Stage 2 Option List A

Choose 10 optional credits from A and B with min 5 from A.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
GEOG20040	Fluvial Geomorphology	Semester One	5
GEOG20160	Globalization: Regional and World Economy	Semester One	5
GEOG20060	Climatology	Semester Two	5
GEOG20130	World Urbanisation	Semester Two	5
GEOG20140	Political Geography	Semester Two	5
GEOG20150	Quaternary Environmental Change	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select Min 0 of:

Stage 2 Option List B

Code ARCT10120 ARCT20040	Title Into Practice History and Theory of the Designed Environment III – Survey Course 2	Semester Semester One Semester One	Credit 5 5
ARCT10070	History and Theory of the Designed Environment III – Survey Course 1	Semester Two	5

Politics & International Relations Single Major

- Students taking a Single Major are required to complete 50 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (1 module available in Semester 2):

Code POL20010	Title Individuals and the State: Social Contract Theory from Hobbes to Rosseau	Semester Semester One	Credit 5
POL20020	Comparative Politics	Semester One	5
POL20050	Approaches to Analysing Politics	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select 7 of:

Level 2 Option Modules: Students should select 7 Level 2 Options from the list of options.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
DEV20130	Achieving the Millennium Development Goals	Semester Two	5
INRL20040	Theories and Concepts in International Relations	Semester Two	5
INRL20060	International Organizations	Semester Two	5
INRL20160	Introduction to European Union Politics	Semester Two	5
POL20180	Capitalism and Democracy	Semester One	5
POL20190	Contemporary Autocracies	Semester One	5
POL20060	Law, Politics, and Human Rights	Semester Two	5
POL20220	Pol Institutions & Dev	Semester Two	5
POL20230	Political Behaviour & Psychology	Semester Two	5

Politics Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (1 module available in Semester 2):

Code POL20010	Title Individuals and the State: Social Contract Theory from Hobbes to Rosseau	Semester Semester One	Credit 5
POL20020	Comparative Politics	Semester One	5
POL20050	Approaches to Analysing Politics	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select 2 of:

Level 2 Option Modules: Students must select 2 of the Level 2 Options listed.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
DEV20130	Achieving the Millennium Development Goals	Semester Two	5
INRL20040	Theories and Concepts in International Relations	Semester Two	5
INRL20060	International Organizations	Semester Two	5
INRL20160	Introduction to European Union Politics	Semester Two	5
POL20180	Capitalism and Democracy	Semester One	5
POL20190	Contemporary Autocracies	Semester One	5
POL20060	Law, Politics, and Human Rights	Semester Two	5
POL20220	Pol Institutions & Dev	Semester Two	5
POL20230	Political Behaviour & Psychology	Semester Two	5

Psychology Single Major

- Students taking a Single Major are required to complete 50 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (3 modules available in Semester 2):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
PSY20020	Child and Adolescent Development	Semester One	5
PSY20050	Laboratory Practicals in Psychology I	Semester One	5
PSY20150	Foundations of Psychology	Semester One	5
PSY20160	Research Methods & Stats II	Semester One	5
PSY20060	Psychology of Language and Language Acquisition	Semester Two	5
PSY20080	Visual and Social Cognition	Semester Two	5
PSY30110	Laboratory Practicals in Psychology II	Semester Two	5

Select 3 of:

Please choose 15 credits from the list of options below. 10 further credits may be chosen from the list of elective modules offered by the School of Psychology or any other School. Although Stage 2 students may choose Level 3 options, they should reflect on the difficulty level of the module content and its assessment.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
PHIL30030	Philosophy of Mind	Semester One	5
PSY20100	Introduction to Disability Studies	Semester One	5
PSY20110	Introduction to Health Psychology	Semester One	5
PSY20130	Introduction to Work and Organisational Psychology	Semester One	5
PSY20170	Clinical Psychology	Semester One	5
PSY30400	Cross-Cultural Psychology	Semester One	5
PSY30410	Advanced Cognitive Psychology	Semester One	5
PSY20180	Counselling Psychology	Semester Two	5
PSY20200	Psychology for Everyday Life	Semester Two	5
PSY30080	Psychology and Crime	Semester Two	5
PSY30160	Advanced Language Development and Bilingualism	Semester Two	5
PSY30260	Practising organisational psychology – Diagnosing and solving workplace problems	Semester Two	5
PSY30290	Applied Health Psychology	Semester Two	5
PSY30310	Sport and Exercise Psychology	Semester Two	5
PSY30320	Career Development in psych	Semester Two	5

Sociology Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (1 module available in Semester 2):

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
SOC20100	Sociological Theory Level 2	Semester One	5
SOC20260	Quantitative Sociology	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select 3 of:

Students should select 3 option modules. Students are reminded that if they have not already taken SOC10010-Foundations in Sociological Thought, they must take it before degree completion.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
SOC10010	Foundations of Sociological Thought	Semester One	5
SOC20040	Sociology of Gender	Semester One	5
SOC20070	Social Anthropology	Semester One	5
SOC20170	Economic Sociology	Semester One	5
SOC20240	Crime, Deviance and Society	Semester One	5
SOC20250	Sociology of Nations	Semester One	5
SOC20210	Animals and Human Society	Semester Two	5
SOC20220	Sociology of Contemporary Life	Semester Two	5
SOC20230	Analytical Sociology	Semester Two	5
SOC20270	Sociology Health & Inequality	Semester Two	5

Spanish Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES:

Select 2 of (1 module available in Semester 2):

Students must pass the relevant level 2 core language modules before being allowed to register for level 3 language modules. Students who took SPAN10140 and SPAN10150 must register to and pass SPAN20230 and SPAN20060. Students who took SPAN10010 and SPAN10050 at Stage 1 must register to and pass SPAN20080 and SPAN20060.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
SPAN20080	Spanish Language II a	Semester One	5
SPAN20230	Spanish ex ab-initio II a	Semester One	5
SPAN20060	Spanish Language II b	Semester Two	5

OPTIONS:

Select 3 of: Students must complete three level 2 option modules.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
SPAN20190	Spanish Poetry 1	Semester One	5
SPAN20210	Modern Novel and Short Story	Semester One	5
SPAN20030	Latin American Literature I	Semester Two	5
SPAN20200	The Cinema of Pedro Almodóvar	Semester Two	5
SPAN20240	Latin American Culture 1	Semester Two	5

Statistics Joint Major

- Students taking a Joint Major are required to complete 25 credits in that subject at Stage 2.
- Please note that you will only be able to register to Semester 2 modules now. If you already completed modules listed below during Semester 1, then these will count towards meeting Stage 2 core and option requirements in your subject. If you did not choose Stage 2 modules in advance during Semester 1, then you will be able to register to them in Semester 1, 2017-18.

Semester Two Modules

CORES (2 modules available in Semester 2):					
Code	Title	Semester	Credit		
STAT20110	Probability Theory	Semester One	5		
STAT30240	Linear Models I	Semester One	5		
STAT20100	Inferential Statistics	Semester Two	5		
STAT30250	Linear Models II	Semester Two	5		

OPTIONS:

If not previous taken in Stage 1, students enrolled to Stage 2 Statistics must take MST10010 in Stage 2.

Code	Title	Semester	Credit
MST10010	Calculus 1	Semester One	5
OPTIONS: MST20070	must be taken in Stage 2 or Stage 3.		
Code	Title	Semester	Credit
MST20070	Multivariable Calculus with Applications	Semester One	5